CORRESPONDENCE

MAY 12, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 02925-16
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Jublic Serfrice Qommizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State oFlorida

DATE: May 12, 2016
Carlottta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

TO:
FROM: Dale Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing & Performance Analysis'm
RE: Access to Confidential Documents

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04, Section C.6.b.(2), Administrative Procedures Manual (APM), I
request that Carl Vinson, Sofi Lehmann, and Victor Cordiano be allowed to review the
confidential filings in Docket No. 140029-TP pertaining to Florida Telecommunications Relay,

Inc.’s proposed 2016/2017 fiscal year budget, effective July 1, 2016.

All confidential information reviewed will be treated in accordance with the procedures set forth

in Chapter 11.04, APM.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

14

& '

T — L

r—>r e -

— B

T — ™o 7 =

o LS5

>y o oo .t
e o] - f

) - e

— ¥

e, im Ul ]

o —


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
MAY 12, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 02925-16




